Kate Masters

From: Shayne Kneen <shayne.kneen@trade.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 July 2015 2:34 PM

To: Kate Masters

Cc: nicola.chisholm@planning.nsw.gov.au

Subject: Re: Notification of response to submissions for SSD 6324, Bringelly Business Hub,

Leppington - GSNSW Response

Dear Kate & Nicola,
Thank you for the opportunity to provide advice on the above matter.

GSNSW previously provided advice on the Exhibition of the EIS for SSD 6324 — Bringelly Business Hub on
20/2/2015 (reference OUT15/4031) where GSNSW advised we had no resource issues to raise regarding
the proposal.

Our position remains unchanged, however we would further advise that Coal Authorisation (AUTH) 424,
held by the Secretary of the Department of Industry on behalf of the Crown, exists over a broad regional
area that includes the subject site. Identification of the title is to make the consent authority aware that
there are other stakeholders with interests in the region.

Queries regarding the above information, and future requests for advice in relation to this matter, should
be directed to the GSNSW Land Use team at Janduse.minerals@trade.nsw.gov.au.

Regards

Shayne Kneen | Geoscientist | Minerals and Land Use Assessment | Geological Survey of NSW
NSW Department of Industry | Division of Resources & Energy

516 High St | Maitland | NSW 2320 | PO Box 344 | Hunter Region Mail Centre | NSW 2310

T: 024931 6731 | F: 02 4931 6726 | E: shayne.kneen@industry.nsw.gov.au
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